MEMORANDUM
City of Venice

Yot o Police Department

TO: City Manager, Ed Lavalle

FROM: Police Chief, Tom Mattmuller W

DATE: June 3, 2019

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes MEETII\\IG‘ DATE: june 25, 2019

STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Choose an item.

SUBIECT: City of Venice Police Department & Venice Regional Bayfront Health for The Tactical First-In
Teams, (TFIT)

Background: The City of Venice Police Department has two Tactical First-In Teams, (TFIT’s) which
operate under Sarasota County Emrgency Management Operations. TFIT’s primary purpose is to open
the main artery roadway§ and Venice Airport to allow access to the community for responding recovery
and support teams and also to Venice Regional Bayfront Health to provide medical assistance to those in
need.

Requested Action: Request City Council Consent for Mayor Holic’s signature to enter into the
agreement.

City Attorney Review/Approved: Yes

Risk Management Review: N/A

Finance Department Review/Approved: N/A
Funds Availability {account number): N/A

ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: Agreement, W-9 and Referral Source Vendor Questionnaire (requested by
Venice Regional Bayfront Health
Cc: Click or tap here to enter text.




